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Dodge, Tamara

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: LRB 17a2573 Topic: Eliminate requirement that violence be targeted at a school; expand

training subjects -

Importance: High

From: Rep.Allen

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 12:05 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB 1722573 Topic: Eliminate requirement that violence be targeted at a school; expand training subjects
Importance: High ‘

Wait—just gave you a poor instruction. Delete page 1 line 5-7.

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Rep.Allen <Rep.Allen@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 17a2573 Topic: Eliminate requirement that violence be targeted at a school; expand training subjects

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov; elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 2,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 843

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 9, line 20: delete “in or targeted at a school”.

2. Page 9, line 21: delete the material beginning with “student” and ending

with “employee” on line 22 and substitute “person”.

3. WﬁzgeIO,lmelldelete“safety Training subjects may include traumaté«

informed care” and substitute “safety and securlthrammsubJects shall inclu

de |
_active shooter preparedness and response, trauma informed care,” R

4. Page 11, line 22: delete “School violence.” and substitute “Reporting

violence.”.

9. Page 12, line 4: delete “in or targeted at a school”.
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6. Page 12, line 5: delete the material beginning with “student” and ending

with “employee” on line 6 and substitute “person”.

7. Page 12, line 9: delete the material beginning with “in or” and ending with

“school” on line 10.

8. Page 12, line 11: delete “student or school employee” and substitute

“person”.
9. Page 13, line 2: delete “student or school employee” and substitute “person”.
10. Page 13, line 18: delete “in or targeted at a school”.

11. Page 13, line 22: delete “School violence.” and substitute “Reporting

violence.”.
12. Page 13, line 23: delete “in or targeted at a school”.

13. Page 14, line 3: delete “in or targeted at a school”.

14. Page 14, line 9: delete “in or targeted at a school”.

(END)



